July’1993

EDMONSTON

HISTORICAL SURVEY

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION

s “ R “.’ I" i"
:'-’ém\"‘:'* A ,a.':

-‘ . va e ‘\1
| Ve ,I { ¥
ol l."wﬁ
""'_'-"f.“:.l'f hi i‘. {

‘:?'A " w.:!'- eolo &3

o ROl A A
SRR R

- % |
4

’
PER

$4.00






July 1993 34.00

JMONSTON

HISTORICAL SURVEY

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION

Sgedhaiun

.

«O‘fg \!' \, fﬂ).!

7N ‘g St
h{%\ NN [x\ "‘\ .‘,". 1“
Pl







EDMONSTON

HISTORICAL SURVEY

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION
14741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive, Upper Marlboro, MD 20772




TITLE:

AUTHOR:

DATE:

SOURCE OF COPIES:

SERIES NUMBER:
NUMBER OF PAGES:

ABSTRACT:

ABSTRACT

Edmonston Historical Survey

Maryland-National Capital Park and Planming Commussion

July 1993

Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commussion
14741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive
Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772

25293152504
68

Ths report summanzes the findings of an historical/ architectural survey of
Edmonston, requested by the Mayor and Council of the Town. The goals of
the project were to document the earliest of the historic buildings still stand-
1ng 1n the Town, and to prepare a written history of the community’s develop-
ment.

The Town of Edmonston 1s located outside of the northeast boundary of the
District of Columbaa; it lies on the southeast side of the Baltimore and Ohso
Railroad, bounded by Hyattsville on the west, Riverdale on the north and
east, and Bladensburg on the south. Development of the community bégan
around 1900 on land platted by J. Harris Rogers of Hyattsville, and shortly
afterwards on adjoimng land called “Palestine Farm” by Dr. Charles A.
Wells. The first residents were families attracted to the area by the easily ac-
cessible transportation to and from work 1n Washington, D.C.,, offered by the
Baltimore and Ohio Railroad and the City and Suburban streetcar line. The
community was incorporated 1n 1924 as the Town of Edmonston.

The report 1s divided 1nto five major sections: Pre-Subdivision History, The
Rogers and Wells Subdivisions, Growth and Development of East Hyat-
tsville, Continued Development and After Incorporation. The report includes
background hustory on the earliest development of the community, and the
first subdivisions by Rogers and Wells; it also describes the settling of the
first families 1n the newly platted subdivisions. It describes and compares the
first dwellings erected 1n the community, and analyzes by building type arep-
resentative group of dwellings which survive from the first building penod.

It then describes the community’s development as it approached incorpora-
tion 1n 1924. The report 1s supplemented by photographs, plats and maps.
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The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commussion 1s a bi-county agency, created by the
General Assembly of Maryland in 1927 The Commussion’s geographic authority extends to the great
majority of Montgomery and Prince George’s Counties: the Maryland-Washington Regional District
(M-NCPPC planning jurisdiction) compnses 1,001 square miles, while the Metropolitan District (parks)
comprises 919 square miles, 1n the two counties.

The Commussion has three major functions:

» the preparation, adoption, and from time to time amendment or extension of the General Plan for
the physical development of the Maryland-Washington Regional District;

» the acquisition, development, operation, and maintenance of a public park system; and
* 1n Prince George’s County only, the operation of the entire County public recreation program.

The Commussion operates in each county through a Planming Board, appointed by and responsible to
the county government. All local plans, recommendations on zoning amendments, administration of sub-
division regulations, and general admmustration of parks are responsibilities of the Planming Boards.

The Prince George’s County Department of Planning (M-NCPPC):

e Performs technical analyses and offers advice and recommendations regarding most matters re-
lated to existing and future...

...use of land including the enhancement of the physical environment, and
...provision of public facilities and services.

» Works on a set of specific projects and tasks annually set forth in a work program and budget
adopted by the Prince George’s County Council and performs such other tasks in response to
emerging 1ssues as resources permit.

¢ Works under the direction of the Prince George’s County Planning Board.
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fellow public staffs, and our citizens...ndividually and/or collectively The staff will maintan a
partnership with people. It will assist and advise you, and will expect your assistance and advice.

e Maintains competent and professionally able staff to perform our duties and responsibilities.

Prince George’s County Council

The County Council has three main responsibilities in the planning process: 1) setting policy, 2) plan
approval, and 3) plan implementation. Applicable policies are incorporated into area plans, functional
plans, and the general plan. The Council, after holding a hearing on the plan adopted by the Planning
Board, may approve the plan as adopted, approve the plan with amendments based on the public record,
or disapprove the plan and return it to the Planning Board for revision. Implementation 1s primarily
through adoption of the annual Capital Improvement Program, the annual Budget, the Ten-Year Water
and Sewerage Plan, and adoption of zoning map amendments.
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INTRODUCTION

Thus report summarnzes the findings of an hustorical/architectural survey of the
oldest sections of the Town of Edmonston; thus survey was conducted by the Historic
Preservation Section of the Prince George’s County Planning Department/M-
NCPPC from July 1992 to June 1993 (FY93). The survey was requested by the
Edmonston Town Council and the Honorable Paulette Horan, Mayor. The goal of
the project was to document the earliest of the historic buildings still standing 1n the
Town, and to prepare a written history of the community from the earliest peniod of
its development at the turn of thus century.

The Town of Edmonston 1s located outside of the northeast boundary of the
District of Columbia; it lies on the southeast side of the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad,
bounded by Hyattsville on the west, Riverdale on the north and east, and
Bladensburg on the south. Development of the community began around 1900 on
land platted by J. Harnis Rogers of Hyattsville, and shortly afterwards on adjoimng
land called "Palestine Farm" by Dr. Charles A. Wells. The first residents were
families attracted to the area by the easily accessible transportation to and from work
1n Washington, D.C.,, offered first by the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad and later by
the City and Suburban streetcar line. The residents of this community would
eventually incorporate as the Town of Edmonston.

Thus report includes background history on the earliest development of the
community, and the first subdivisions by Rogers and Wells. It describes the
expansion of the onginal subdivision, and the settling of the first families 1n the
newly platted subdivisions, It describes and compares the first dwellings erected 1n
the community; it also describes and analyzes, by building type, a representative
group of dwellings which survive from the first building period. It then describes
the community’s development as it approached incorporation 1n 1924,

Noindividual buildings in the Town of Edmonston are currently listed as Historic
Resources 1n the Prince George’s County Historic Sites and Districts Plan, and
therefore none 1s protected by the County’s Historic Preservation Ordinance.
However, a number of the early dwellings deserve consideration for Historic
Resource or Historic Site status. Itis hoped that as a result of this study, the owners,
with the support of the Town, will request further analysts either individually or as
a group, as well as evaluation by the Historic Preservation Commussion.
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PRE-SUBDIVISION HISTORY

Edmonston 1s one of the early twentieth-century subdivisions platted along the
railroad and trolley lines running northeast out of Washington, D. C. (See Figure 1.)
Much of the land that 1s now incorporated 1n the Town of Edmonston was platted
for subdivision 1n 1903, following Hyattsville, Riverdale, College Park, North
Brentwood, Brentwood and Mount Rainier. Families were attracted to the area
because of the easily accessible transportation 1n and out of the District of Columbia.
Individuals who worked 1n Washington began buying lots from the developers, and
within a few years, began to build family homes 1n the new community

THE DEVELOPMENT OF SUBURBS NORTH OF
WASHINGTON, D. C.

The 1880s represented a period of tremendous residential development 1n areas
outside of major cities. Like New York City, where suburban communities were
rapidly developing 1n Long Island and New Jersey, Washington, D.C,, was also
expenencing expansion. In Prince George’s County, 1n the area north and east of
the Federal City, suburban development clustered along the lines of the Baltimore
and Ohio Railroad. Thus railroad line had been completed between Baltimore and
Washington 1n the summer of 1835, and within a generation, Hyattsville and
Beltsville were developing 1nto substantial communities. Hyattsville especially,
only two miles outside the District boundary, was becoming highly regarded as a
summer or suburban residence for people who worked in the Federal City
Bladensburg had been bypassed by the line of the railroad, a fact which led to the
decline of its earlier commercial status. By the peniod of the Civil War, the area
immediately northeast of the District boundary was still principally rural and
agnicultural 1n character, with Hyattsville becoming the main commercial center.

By the mid 1880s, land speculators and developers began looking for ways of
duplicating Hyattsville’s success. One of the first was Edward Graves, who 1n 1887
purchased 383 acres east of the railroad and south of the old Branchville Road; the
subdivision of Charlton Heights was platted 1n 1888 and the community which
developed at this location 1s known today as Berwyn Heights. Fox and Lutz's
subdivision of the Calvertestate (Riversdale)into Riverdale Park, John O. Johnson’s
establishment of College Park out of the northernmost section of the Calvert estate
adjoing the Maryland Agncultural College, and Francis Shanabrook’s Central
Heights (now called Berwyn) were all laid out along the B & O Railroad 1n 1889
In 1891, subdivision began on part of the Thomas G. Clemson estate, a short distance
west of the railroad and near the District boundary; spurred by the opeming of the
streetcar line, several syndicates platted further subdivisions, and development of
what was to become Mount Rainter had begun by the end of that decade. Between
1891 and 1899, two farms located close to the railroad, between Hyattsville and the
District of Columbia boundary, were subdivided 1nto residential building lots.
These two subdivisions, developed by the Holladay Company and the Brentwood
Company, grew 1nto the black community of Randalltown (now North Brentwood)
and the adjoing (white) community of Brentwood.

During the 1890s, compames were being chartered to link Baltimore and
‘Washington by trolley lines. The Columbia and Maryland Railway Company began



to buy up land for its nght-of-way on a line which ran west of and nearly parallel to
the Baltimore and Ohuo Railroad. Tracks were 1aid along this right-of-way, and by
1898 streetcar service was provided as far north as the Brentwood and Randalltown
communities. In the meantime, the Maryland and Washington Railway had begun
its trolley service from the District line at Mount Rainier, where settlement was just
beginming, nto the District of Columbia. By 1898, the two operating trolley
companies merged to become the City and Suburban Railway Company. By 1899,
City and Suburban service was extended farther north to Hyattsville and Riverdale;
by 1902, with the extension of the Washington, Berwyn and Laurel Railroad
Company, streetcar service was extended all the way to Laurel. Streetcar service
continueduntil 1958, after which all of the tracks were taken up, and the right-of-way
became the widened Rhode Island Avenue.!

With the advent of streetcar service at the turn of this century, the incentive for
suburban development was substantially increased. A growing number of families
who worked 1n the District of Columbia began to seck residence outside of its
boundanes, attracted by two different and convenient means of commutation
between home and work. By the beginning of the twentieth century, the area which
a generation earlier had been essentially rural was developing rapidly into residential
subdivisions.

It was 1n thus situation that the community which would become Edmonston had
its beginming. In 1903, two prominent men from Hyattsville subdivided two
adjoining parcels of 1and just east of Hyattsville on the opposite side of the Baltimore
and Ohio Railroad: J. Harnis Rogers, an area called East Hyattsville, and Charles A.
Wells, the Palestine Farm. It was in these two subdivisions that the first houses were
built 1n what was to become the Town of Edmonston, and the early development of
these two subdivisions will be the focus of this report.

THE DEVELOPMENT OF HYATTSVILLE

The community of Edmonston came about because of the existence of Hyat-
tsville. By the end of the nineteenth century, Hyattsville was a successful restdential
and commercial community, and some of its promunent citizens were very much
mvolved 1n the further development of the area. Some developers were extending
the residential area to the north (e.g., Nichols Addmon ) and others to the south
(e.g., the Holladay Company’s Addition to Hyattsvﬂle ). The development which
would become Edmonston extended the populated area eastward from the nucleus
of the Hyattsville community.

By the middle of the mneteenth century, Chnstopher C. Hyatt had purchased
property north of Bladensburg at the intersection of the old Washington and
Baltimore Turnpike and the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad. He built his brick
mansion (no longer standing) on the west side of the railroad, and opened a store
directly across the tracks. In 1859, Hyatt was appointed postmaster of the new
crossroads community which thenceforth was to bear his name.

It was not until 1873 that Hyatt surveyed and platted a portion of his property
1nto building lots. Before this time, duning the period of the Civil War, Hyattsville
was still just a small crossroads settlement at the Turnpike/railroad intersection,
noted for several commercial enterpnises as well as for the substantxal residences of
a few successful entrepreneurs, e.g., C. C. Hyatt and B. F Guy



In 1873, Hyatt had a section of hus property surveyed and platted into 28 building
lots approximately 60 by 280 feet. This approximately 20-acre area was known as
Hyatt’s Addition to Hyattsville. By 1878, the town was developing into a desirable
place of residence for commuters to the Capital City (Figure 2). An 1878 account
describes the new town as follows: "Hyattsville, on the Washington Branch of the
Baltimore and Ohio Railroad, 1s a beautiful village, tasteful houses 1n the modern
style of architecture, ornamented with gardens and lawns, 1s largely indebted, for its
prosperity to Chnistopher C. Hyatt, it has gradually increased 1n beauty and
prosperity until it stands as one of the foremost villages between Baltimore and
Washington.

The development of the Victonian residential area began 1n 1882. In that year,
developers George Johnson and Lows Wine purchased 196 acres adjoimng the
onginal section of Hyattsville, and initiated the development of what they called
"Wine and Johnson's First Addition to Hyattsville." Thus section was surveyed and
platted by Surveyor George W. Jacksonn September 1882, to create approximately
100 buildin7g lots, with two areas of parkland and street names hononing the
developers.” This residential development continued with Wine and Johnson's
Second Addition, an area east of the First Addition and closer to the growing
business district; the Second Addition was platted 1n 18842

In the meantime, the commercial area of Hyattsville was growing along the
railroad and the Washington and Baltimore Turnpike. In the early years of the
residential subdivisions, the business district clustered around Hyatt's store and post
office and the railroad station, and to the south of the Turnpike/railroad crossing.
As the residential subdivisions grew and prospered, the business district grew also,
spreading generally northward. As the mneteenth century drew to a close, more and
more stores lined the Turnpike north of the crossing. Also at the end of the century,
a pumping station was established just east of the railroad; it supplied water to the
growing Hyattsville community It was 1n thus area, east of the growing commercial
area, that two Hyattsville residents planned for the development which would
become Edmonston.



Hewy HolYfeloy

Seale,GChains prr-1nch.
BUSINESS NOTICES

-r

|_ATTORNEYAT LAW.

W H Dane nhowes;
. Allerneyal Law
L
T Hyatboville.

CENERAL DEALERS. |
—_-'ﬂ
!Lh'aLl:‘.: 'ﬁ“.fau .

Dr
Lmng,lm-dmc.lﬂmdl?m. t |
uthorised Agenls forthe BEanawha
vaimberPunmip, alse irShakerton
den Seed s, .
orner NaterSt. & RridgeRoust.
Blodensburgh . . 1'

JacksonBrother & Co,
Kodcsale 2 haail
I Grecers,

Jealerain
rfuu.ln‘nnlul.l’m’:,'rwu&,un
&eXN2628 l\'mugln @ dvenwe,
Washingten D.C.

RESTAURANT & SALOON.

CeoryeGoldensiralh, |
Reslanrant &3alom
l’unﬂlalllyrll'nuk:y.laraud.llcl
CorneifMaterst.&pridge Kd.
Bladensburyh. '

o

BLADENSBURG.I., ‘

ily €.
oy Cootsh o S Bt b capath

Seale; 6 Chatns per anch

Figure 2. 1878 Map of Bladensburg-Hyattsville area (G.M. Hop
of Pnnce George, Maryland), Election Distnict 2

Yes N L. Thomprsan

P NN

Tyl

.

b

—F

kins Atlas of Fifteen Miles Around Washington Including the County

F & Duyidshn..

v
5’ - .
L hviion

W ferrut,
ri. -

~

et |
&

¥
L8 W. B Juchsou
Johuon
vt vy, "~

!
L st sinstfoy o
Miden  p odes Ml
A 22t Milirs
N S, freanduiny
LY
3

CRIST MILL ’

-




THE ROGERS AND WELLS SUBDIVISIONS

The oldest developed part of Edmonston was platted 1n two parts, the Rogers
subdivision of East Hyattsville and the Wells subdivision of Palestine, both surveyed
and platted 1n 1903. The easterly section, approximately 70 acres called East
Hyattsville, was platted for subdivision 1n 1903 by J. Harris Rogers of Hyattsville;
it was surveyed and platted out of two large parcels of land which Rogers had
acquured 1n the 1880s and 1890s. In 1886, Rogers had purchased from Florence
McLaughlin 216 acres of the tract "Charles and Rebecca" which made up the
southeasterly part of the Calvert family’s Riversdale plantation.9 An adjacent
parcel of land, also bounding on the mill race and lying east of the Turnpike, was
purchased by Rogers 1n 1896 out of the real estate of John and Fanme Boteler. The
107-acre Boteler property was known as Spa Woods; itlay a short distance northeast
of Bladensburg’s Spa Sgnng Park, within the loop of the mill race for the Calvert
family’s Avalon Mill® Out of these two large parcels of land, Rogers would
eventually develop his East Hyattsville subdivision.

It was not until 1903 that Rogers 1nitiated a plat of subdivision for this property
as a residential expansion of Hyattsville. The land was surveyed and platted (by
surveyor Edward L. Latimer) as "East Hyattsville"; approximately 70 acres were
laid out as Blocks A through P, with each block having between 18 and 26 Iots. The
plat included approximately 170 long, narrow lots, usually 50 by 200 feet, and
averaging 10,000 square feet; the northerly section included several larger parcels
of land, wrregular 1n shape, and averaging one to three acres (Figure 3). The plat,
however, was not recorded, and duning the early years of its development, all of the
building lots were sold by metes and bounds rather than by lots and blocks.!!

J. Harnis Rogers (1850-1929) had lived 1n Prince George’s County since 1877
(Figure 4). Educated 1n England, he moved with hus family to this area in 1877,
living first 1n the eighteenth-century frame house known as "Parthenon" in
Bladensburg. J. H. Rogers later moved to Hyattsville, living at "Firwood," a
handsome frame house on Johnson Avenue. He never marnied, but mamntained a
large household which included his mother, a brother and two sisters. Rogers
became a well-known 1nventor, performing extensive expenments 1n the field of
electrical science 1n the laboratory at "Firwood." Dr. Rogers recetved about 50
patents, the most important of which was the system of underground and undersea
wireless communication, a major aid to the Allies duning World War 1.

It was duning and after World War I that Rogers became well known for hus
scientific achievement; 1n earlier years, at the turn of the century, he was, like many
other prominent Hyattsville residents, involved 1n real estate and residential
development in the area near Hyattsville. He began to sell parcels of 1and from both
the Spa Woods and the Charles and Rebecca tracts 1n the late 1890s. Before Rogers
subdivided his land 1n 1903, several individuals had purchased parcels of that land
and had built fine houses; 1n fact two of the most promnent houses 1n present-day
Edmonston, as well as six front-gabled vernacular dwellings, were built before the
land was subdivided.!3

Another, smaller, section of land was also platted for residential subdivision in
1903. In 1878 and 1879, Dr. Charles A. Wells purchased approximately 90 acres
of farmland (known as "Palestine Farm") out of the real estate of Benjamin Franklin
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Figure 3. Plat of East Hyattsville Subdivision (unrecorded), 1903: Pnnce George’s County Courthouse, Drawer 11, Plat #99




Figure 4. J. Hamns Rogers (1850-1929), courtesy of Joseph S, Rogers (from Virta, Prince
George's County Pictonal History, page 197)

Guy Ths land lay on the east side of Hyattsville, between the Northeast Branch of
the Anacostia River and the Alexandria Branch of the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad.
It was almost directly east of Wells’ residence and surgery which fronted on the
Washington and Baltimore Turnpike as it ran through Hyattsville. For many years,
Wells operated a darry farm (still calling it "Palestine Farm") on thus land. In 1903
he had about 25 acres of this land surveyed by Edward L. Latimer (the same surveyor
who platted the Rogers East Hyattsville subdivision) and platted for residential
subdivision (Figure 5). Many of the 62 lots 1n the Palestine Farm subdivision were
larger than the Rogers lots, averaging 75 by 175 feet, or 13,15 square feet. Many
were of irregular sizes, and some (at 7000 square feet) were even smaller than the
Rogers lots, which averaged 10,000 square feet.* Wells sold most of hus lots
unimproved, but he did build houses on five of the lots.

Charles Wells (1840-1924) was a native Prince Georgian (Figure 6). Born in
1840, he had grown up on a small plantation a short distance east of Bladensburg.
He received a degree from the University of Maryland School of Medicine 1n 1862
and practiced with his uncle, Dr. Archibald Magruder, who operated out of hus house
(the Hilleary-Magruder House) 1n Bladensburg, After 1862, Dr. Wells set up his
own doctor’s office 1n Bladensburg, next door to the "Parthenon" where J. Hams
Rogers lived when he first moved to Prince George's County Both men later
removed to Hyattsville. Around 1880 Wells set up his surgery 1n his residence on
the east side of Maryland Avenue (the Turnpike) 1n Hyattsville and raised hus family
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in this house. The Rogers home, “Firwood,” was on the opposite side of Maryland
Avenue, a short distance away from the Wells’ residence. Wells served as Mayor
of Hyattsville from 1902 to 1906, recerving every vote (108) cast 1n the mayoral
election of 1902. In 1910 he was elected to the Maryland Senate, and served two
terms until 1914.13

1988, page 245

By 1903, both the Rogers and the Wells parcels of land had been subdivided
(althoughthe Rogers subdivision was neverrecorded) andindividual lots and parcels
of land were being sold. The easterly portion was generally referred to as “East
Hyattsville” or the “J. H. Rogers Tract,” and the westerly as “Palestine,” but both
soon came to be known as East Hyattsville (Figure 7).
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GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT
OF EAST HYATTSVILLE

THE EARLIEST HOUSES

In the Palestine subdivision, Wells had several houses built for the purpose of
attracting purchasers of lots. As far as one can determine from tax assessments,
Rogers did not do the same; he sold only ummproved lots by metes and bounds, and
the purchasers erected their own houses. Several of these houses were built 1n the
Rogers subdivision of East Hyattsville before the land was actually platted.

Among the first houses 1n the Rogers subdivision were those built by Elisha P
Taylor. In 1899 Taylor purchased from Rogers six lots, each of approximately
one-fourth acre; four of these lots fronted on Wells Avenue, the main road which
led east from the Turnpike. (In 1941, all of the onginal street names were changed,
and Wells Avenue became Decatur Street - see subsection entitled "Street Name
Changes.") In the next year Taylor built a dwelling on each of the lots; they were
front-gabled frame houses typical of those being built 1n the suburban subdivisions
of the day and well adapted to the deep narrow lots. Each dwelling contained six
rooms and "all necessary outbuildings.” Taylor mortgaged hus property to the Laurel
Building Association, but then defaulted on hus mortgage payments. Charles H.
Stanley of the Laurel Building Association was appointed to offer the properties for
sale, which he did, announcing the sale in the December 1900 issues of the
Hyattsville Independent. In March 1901, all six improved lots were purchased by
the Laurel Building Association, which managed them temporanly as rental dwell-
ngs; several were sold within a year, and all by 1909.16 All six of these houses still
stand; although many of them have been significantly altered, they are good
representatives of the earliest dwellings 1n this community, typical of modest
housing 1n developing suburbs of the penod.

Two of the earliest houses 1n the Rogers subdivision (the Piggott-Sikken House
on Lot 5 of Block F, and the Poppleton-Roberts House one block to the north)-are
outstanding examples of late Victorian domestic architecture, and are very notice-
able landmarks 1n the community

THE PIGGOTT-SIKKEN HOUSE: BLOCK F, LOT 5 OF THE
J. HARRIS ROGERS SUBDIVISION

The house whtch stands on Lot 5 of Block F 1s a vaniant of the basic front-gabled
form,; it 1s 2-1/2 stonies hugh, and 1s distingushed by decorative gable treatment and
projecting bays. Several elements vary the lines of the basic front-gabled form.
Entrance 1s 1n the easternmost bay of the principal south gable front, 1nset and
sheltered by a comer porch with heavy segmental panelled arches. Above the entry
porch 1n the southeast corner, a small square pyramidal-roof tower projects slightly
from the east elevation at second-story level, and nises to a thuird story Behund it,
the next bay to the north consists of a projecting onel window at second-story level.
And nearly centered on the west elevation 1s a two-story semi-octagonal projecting
bay, covered by a hip roof which 1s itself enclosed within a cross gable 1n the west
plane of the main roof. The house 1s sheathed with slate-blue asbestos shingle on
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Figure 8. The Piggott-Sikken House: Block F Lot 5, Rogers subdivision - 5108 Decatur
Street (onginally Wells Avenue) - vanant of front-gabled form, built m 1900.

the first and second stones; the gables are sided with fishscale shingles of the same
color. The house lot 1s flanked by two undeveloped lots (Figure 8).

In 1900, J. Harns Rogers sold 2/3 acre of thus land to Charles Piggott, who
completed construction of the subject house 1n that year. The following year, 1901,
Piggott and hus wife sold the house and 2/3-acre 1ot to Ernest A. Sikken, who worked
as a clerk 1n the Government Pninting Office. In 1903, when the land around the
Sikken family property was subdivided, their land came to be designated as Lots 4,
5 and 6 of Block F 1n the new subdivision. The house remained the Sikken family
home for 35 years.l

The Piggott-Sikken House 1s dertved from the basic front-gabled house form,
butis distingwished by projecting bays, onel window and tower, which vary its lines,
and make it a noticeable landmark 1n the community of Edmonston.

THE POPPLETON-ROBERTS HOUSE

The house whichstands at 5104 Emerson (formerly Washington) Streetisunique
not only 1n the Edmonston community but also i the County. Much larger than the
standard dwelling 1n thus community, it 1s two stonies high and five bays long and
two bays wide. The principal facade and gable ends are sheltered by a deep covered
porch whose hup roof is integral with that of the house; the porch posts are chamfered
with jigsawn brackets. Above the central entrance, a large dormer, set 1nto the slope
of the porch roof below, forms a central cross gable and dominates the second story
of the principal facade. On each side of the central dormer 1s a very shallow "eye
brow" shed dormer. Some of the gable surfaces are sided with clipped-corner
shingles (Figure 9). There are several large evergreen trees 1n the front yard of the
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Figure 9. The Poppleton-Roberts House: 5104 Emerson (oniginally Washington) Street -
umique house form in updated French Colonial style, built m 1901.

house, and lining the street to the east are several large old magnolias which were
probably planted near the time of construction of the house.

This house 1s a umque example of its type in Prince George’s County Its
gable-on-hip roof and wraparound porch are remimiscent of French Colonial dwell-
ings of the deep South, while its late Victonian tnm and the shallow shed dormers
look forward into the twentiethcentury. It was built onland purchased from J. Harnis
Rogers before that area was platted for subdivision.

In 1901 A. D. Poppleton contracted to purchase two acres 1n the northernmost
section of the Rogers subdivision. Thus section, north of Washtngton Avenue (now
Emerson Street), was sold 1n one- to three-acre parcels. Poppleton pard Rogers a
deposit of approximately 40 percent of the cost of the property, but a deed was not
executed. In spite of this, Poppleton contracted construction of a large and unusual
residence onland which was not yetlegally hus. He purchased lumber and hardware,
and hired a mason, plasterer, painter and several carpenters; the house was essen-
tially complete by the end of 1901 and the Poppleton family had taken up residence
early 1n 1902. Poppleton had run up a bill of over $1800 for construction of the
house, and was unable to pay his debts. One of lus largest creditors, The Frank
Libbey Company, suppliers of lumber, brought suit against Poppleton for nonpay-
ment of debt, and the Equity Court appointed trustees to sell the property 1n order
to pay the debts.!® A public sale was set for 12 May 1902; the property was
advertised as including a handsome new eight-room house with a porch all around,
a summer kitchen and all necessary outbuildings, on 2 acres of rich land only 1/2
mile from the steam and electric cars.”® The high bidder was Rufus Clarke of
Washington,D C., who offered $1500; the trustees conveyed the property to Clarke
i June 1902. A month later, Poppleton still occupied the property, and Clarke
requested and received from the Court an order for Poppleton to vacate the property
and deliver it to Clarke, now the legal owner.
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The Equity Court case which describes Poppleton’s situation 1s particularly
interesting and informative. The case itemizes the work of the various craftsmen in
their attempts to receive payment. Carpenter John Decatur worked for 43 1/2 days
(at $2 per day) to complete the house, and carpenter Lenthel Poppleton (almost
certainly a relative) worked for 50 days at $1.50 per day. Painter George M. Suit
applied one coat of paint to the exterior of the house, and two to the interior 1n
December 1901 and January 1902. A bill for a large vanety of building supplies
was owed to William P Magruder, Hyattsville lumber and hardware dealer. The
Bill of Complaint made it clear that Poppleton had undertaken construction before
he owned the land, that the dwelling was "large, handsome and valuable,” and that
by early 1902 it was entirely complete and occupied by the defendant (Poppleton)
as his private residence.?!

The house and two-acre Poppleton lot were legally conveyed to Rufus and Annie
Clark 1n June 1902, but it 1s not certain whether they ever lived there; the Clarkes
sold the property within a year to Helena Grove of Washington, D.C. In 1905 Helena
and Edward Grove sold the two-acre property to F Ambrose Armstrong, who
owned, but did not occupy, the house until 1919,

In order to secure payment, Helena Grove held a mortgage on the property which
she had conveyed to Armstrong. Armstrong took out a second mortgage at the same
time, but defanited on payments for the second mortgage, and suit was brought to
recover payment.23 In 1919 the property was offered at public sale; it passed
through several short-term owners, and m 1928 was purchased by James A. and
EdnaF Roberts. The Roberts raised their family 1n this house, and it has remained
the home of their heirs to this day.24

The Poppleton-Roberts House 1s one of the earliest dwellings built 1n the East
Hyattsville subdivision. It provides important information about local construction
of the penod, e.g., 1abor costs, names of local contractors, and time spent 1n the
vanous phases of construction. Combining an updated French Colonial profile with
late Victonan decorative elements, it 1s a umque and prominent feature of the
Edmonston community,

TYPICAL DWELLINGS OF THE EARLY
SUBDIVISIONS

Survey of these two onginal subdivisions reveals that 31 houses still stand from
the earliest building peniod. Eleven still stand 1n the Rogers subdivision, half of the
22 houses built 1n the first decade of this community’s development. In the Wells
Palestine subdivision, 20 early houses still stand, well over half of the 33 houses
built within that subdivision’s first decade. Assumung that the houses which still
stand are representative of the oniginal group of houses, one can extrapolate the most
frequent and popular types of dwellings which were built 1n the two subdivisions 1n
this earliest period of building activity All but one of these earliest dwellings were
of wood frame construction. They were, as one mught expect, typical of the dwelling
types being built 1n all of the developing suburbs at that time.



THE I-HOUSE

The traditional I-house type (two stones, side-gabled, with central stairhall and
a single parlor on each side, often with a central cross gable at loft level), had been
a frequent farmhouse type for the preceding generation; it was borrowed from its
onginal rural context and translated into a suburban setting. Simplified and adapted
to the deep narrow urban building Iots, the I-house form continued to be built
throughout the first decade of this century

Of the 31 earliest houses still standing 1n the Edmonston community, four are of
the I-house type; all four are in the Palestine subdivision.

Inorder to attract buyers, Dr. Wells built houses on five of the lots 1n the Palestine
subdivision, and four of these were traditional I-houses; all four of them survive.
The four I-house dwellings were built by Dr. Wells 1n 1903; they were built on lots
9,11, 12 and 57 These I-houses were the most basic type of dwelling, with four
rooms 1n the main block (two rooms up and two down) and usually a rear kitchen
wing. They were assessed 1n 1904 at $600 each, the lowest assessed value of any
of the dwellings then constructed.

The house on Lot 9 was purchased 1n 1905 by the family of Annmie Ammon; Mrs.
Ammon, a widow, lived there with her son George; the house 1s presently sheathed
with white asbestos shingle, and its pnncipal facade 1s dominated by a (modern)
pedimented porch (Figure 10). The house on Lot 11 was retained by Wells and
managed as a rental property for over a decade; it 1s presently covered with white
stucco and its principal facade 1s sheltered by a facade-wide Tuscan porch (Figure
11). The house on Lot 12 was purchased from Wells by Charles and Wilma Glass;
Charles Glass worked as a government clerk; the house 1s presently sheathed with
white asbestos shingle and its principal facade 1s sheltered by a hip-roof porch with
turned posts (Figure 12). The house on Lot 57 was purchased by Anme Brown; this
dwelling was soon substantially enlarged and became the family home of Anme
and Charles Brown.” The house 1s presently sheathed with gray synthetic siding,
its main facade 1s sheltered by a porch with square panelled posts, and it has alarge
rear addition (Figure 13).
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Figure 10. The Wells-Ammon House. Lot 9, Palastme subdivision - 4902 47th Avenue
(onginally Charles Street) I-house type frame dwelling built by Dr. C. A. Wellls 1n 1903.

Figure 11. The Wells (rental) House: Lot 11, Palestine subdivision - 4905 47th Avenue
(ongnally Charles Street) I-house type frame dwelling built by Dr. C.A. Wells 1n 1903.
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Figure 13. The Wells-Brown House: Lot 57, Palestine subdivision - 5002 47th Avenue
(ongnally Charles Street) - I-bouse type frame dwelling built by Dr. C.A. Wells 1n 1903.
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THE CROSS-GABLED HOUSE

Another popular farmhouse type, the two-and-one-half-story cross-gabled
house, was also adapted for the narrow lots, and for nearly a decade was the favonte
among those who could afford to build a larger dwelling. These dwellings were
substantially larger than the I-house type, and were typically assessed at a consid-
erably hugher value (e.g., between $900 and $1200, compared to the $600 of the
I-house). The cross-gabled dwellings were generally charactenized by a two-and-
one-half-story front-gabled main block to which was attached a wing of comparable
size at nght angles. The main entrance was usually 1n the front-gabled section, and
was often sheltered by a Victorian porch which wrapped around part of the wing.
Six of these cross-gabled dwellings survive 1n Edmonston (five 1n the Palestine
subdivision, and one 1n the Rogers tract), and they probably represent the relatively
small number of this type of dwelling among the onginal early buildings.

One of the best examples of the cross-gabled house type was built by John
McDonough circa 1910. McDonough lived 1n the center of Hyattsville proper, and
his house on Lot 60 of the Palestine subdivision was apparently managed as a rental
property. It1s a particularly fine example of a Victonan cross-gabled house, unusual
for arental property The principal front gable 1s three bays wide, and all gable ends
have prominent pediments with bull’s-eye windows, and the handsome wraparound
porch has turned posts with openwork brackets (Figure 14).26

a~ i, - A'. > Q v - " -
Figure 14. The John McDonough House: Lot 60, Palestine subdivision - 4920 49th Avenue
(ongnally Prince George Street) - Cross-gabled frame dwelling built circa 1910.

Several other cross-gabled houses built 1n the early years of the community have
been altered or modermized, and do not retain all of their onginal Victorian tnim, but
the lines of the onginal cross-gable plan are still visible. In 1902, before the East
Hyattsville property was subdivided, Rose Dent purchased a parcel of land on the
northwest corner of Wells and Second Streets (known as Block D, Lot 5 1n the
subdivision). Rose Dent soon marned Frank White, who worked for the Government



Printing Office, and later dealt 1n real estate. In 1903 the Whites had a cross-gabled
frame house erected on the lot; they lived 1n the house until 1914 when they sold
the house and lot to the McQuin family who resided there until 1982. Today the
lines of the house have been altered by the construction of an addition which fills
the corner formed by the perpendicular sections of the house, but the form 1s still
recognizable, and some of the Victorian porch tim survives (Figure 15).
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Figure 15. The White-McQun House: Block D, Lot 5, Rogers subdivision - 5008 Decatur
Street (ongmally Wells Avenue) - Cross-gabled frame dwelling built in 1903.

The house on Lot 21 of the Palestine subdiviston was built 1n 1903 by Dr. Wells
himself, This larger cross-gabled house was also operated as a rental property until
circa 1910 when Wells sold it to Otto Ulnich. Ulnch worked as a bricklayer. He
purchased four adjoining lots fronting on the main streetin the Palestine subdivision,
and lived 1n the subject house. The house 1s presently covered with green asbestos
shingle and has awnings at the windows; the gorch, which does not wrap around,
retamns much of its Victorran tnm (Figure 16).28

Before 1910, Dr. Wells sold Lot 24 of the Palestine subdivision to William and
Martha Smith, and within a'year they built a substantial cross-gabled house on the
lot. William M. Smith worked in the construction trades, principally as a
housewrecker. The Smiths’ lot was one that faced the nver, and fronted on the main
road north to Riverdale. Their house, although somewhat altered by the enclosure
of part of the wraparound porch, clearly exhibuts the lines of the original building;
its siding 1s of natural wood, and it 1s a handsome and substantial component of the
present-day community (Figure 17).2

Another cross-gabled house was built circa 1910 on Lot 15 of the Palestine
subdivision. It was built by Bertha Davis, who apparently did not live in the
Hyattsville area. The Davis house, smaller and more modest than that of John
McDonough, also served 1n its early years as an investment property Itis presently
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Figure 16. The Wells-Ulrich House: Lot 21, Palestine subdivision - 4906 Decatur Street
(onigmally Wells Avenue) Cross-gabled frame dwelling built in 1903.
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Figure 17. The William and Martha Smith House: Lot 24, Palestine subdivision - 4906
Taylor Road (onginally River Road) - Cross-gabled frame dwelling built circa 1909.




Figure 18. The Davis House: Lot 15, Palestine subdivsion - 4706 Decatur Street (originally
Wells Avenue) Cross-gabled frame dwelling built circa 1910.

covered with bnicktex asphalt shingles, and the porch, partially enclosed, has plain
posts and railing (Figure 18).30

Another interesting cross-gabled house stands on Lot 40 of the Palestine sub-
division - this house 1s umque 1n the community 1n that it 1s built of molded concrete
block. This handsome house (Figure 19) was built 1n 1911 for William W Rush,
the operating engineer at the adjacent pumping station. The molded block 1s painted
beige with dark brown tnm, which defines a pediment 1n the principal gable front;
both the gedimented gable and the secondary cross gable are sided with fishscale
shingles. 1

URBAN VERNACULAR - THE FRONT-GABLED HOUSE

The majority of the houses built during thus earliest building pertod had a narrow,
deep floor plan suited to the narrow building lots. By far the most popular was the
front-gabled dwelling: a two- or two-and-one-half-story dwelling with gabled roof,
with entrance 1n the gable front which faced the street. In the larger, wider versions
of this house type, the gable front was three bays wide; 1n the narrower, more modest
versions, only two. In some of these houses, a flush cross gable at loft level varied
the lines of the long side elevation; 1n others, a long side elevation might be
interrupted by a one-story projecting bay In the early years, the front-gabled house
was generally assessed at between $700 and $900, as compared to $600 for the
I-house and $900 to $1200 for the cross-gabled type. Of the 31 houses which survive
from the early building peniod, 21 are of the front-gabled type. Ten of these houses
still stand 1n the Rogers subdivision, and 11 1n Palestine.
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Figure 20. The Taylor-Blase House: Block E, Lot 4, Rogers subdivision - 5105 Decatur

Street (onigmally Wells Avenue) Front-gabled frame dwelling built in 1900 by Elisha P
Taylor.

Figure 21. The Taylor-Fluhrer House: Block F Lot 7, Rogers subdivision - 5112 Decatur

Street (originally Wells Avenue) Front-gabled frame dwelling built in 1900 by Elisha P
Taylor.
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The house which stands on Lot 10 1n Block F was sold by the Laurel Building
Association to Alfred and Emma Johnson 1n 1903, and 1n the next year the Johnsons
purchased from J. H. Rogers the ummprovedlot (11) immediately to the east. Alfred
Johnson had immigrated from Sweden and been naturahzed 1n 1889; he worked as
a tailor, and his family retained the house until 1933.3% The Johnsons’ house 1s also
of the wider, three-bay form, with a projecting bay on one of the long side elevations;
it has undergone some modern alterations, including the application of chartreuse
asbestos shingle and permanent awnings, but its lines and form are still easily
recognizable (Figure 22).

The house.on Lot 14 of Block F was sold by the Laurel Building Association to
Kate Schlossen 1n 1902, and she 1n turn sold it to Neville Dowden 1n 1907 It 1s
unlikely that Dowden ever lived 1n the house, but probably managed it as a rental
property 5 This house, like the others built by Taylor, 1s three bays wide and has
a flush cross gable as well as a one-story projecting bay in one of the long side
elevations. The house has two major additions, and today 1s used as a day care center

(Figure 23).

The house on Lot 23 of Block F was sold by the Laurel Building Association to
George and Anna Curtis 1n 1908. George Curtis worked as a storekeeper. 36 Therr
house also was three bays wide, and had a flush cross gable and projecting bay in
one of the long side elevations. It1s today sheathed 1n beage vinyl siding with green
tnm (Figure 24),

The last of the six front-gabled houses built by Elisha P Taylor stands on Lot 1
of Block G, fronting, as do three of the others, on the main east-west street through
the Edmonston community. This house was sold 1n 1901 by the Laurel Building
Association to Mary Ella Cooke, an artist who ran her own china decorating
business. She lived 1n the house with her parents; her father, Alfred Cooke, was a
retired artist. In the next year, through two deeds, Mary Ella Cooke acqured the
rest of the lots (2 through 6) 1n Block G which fronted on the main street, Wells
Avenue, (These lots are now improved by side-gabled and front-gabled bungalows
of the 1920s.) Like others of the Taylor-built houses, the Cookes’ family house was
three bays wide, with a flush gable and one-story projecting bay on one of the long
side elevations (Figure 25). The Cookes’ lot (1) had a significantly lugher assessed
improvement value than the other five lots improved by Taylo;, which suggests that
the Cookes may have built a separate studio on the property.3

‘Three other basic front-gabled dwellings still stand 1n the Rogers subdivision of
East Hyattsville, all built duning the early years of that commumty The house on
Lots 2 and 3 of Block E was built by Charles Norns 1n 190838 Like many of the
Taylor-built dwellings, it 1s three bays wide, with a flush cross gable and one-story
projecting bay 1n one of its long side elevations. It 1s presently sheathed with light
blue-gray asbestos shingle with darker gray tnm, and has a one-story side addition
(Figure 26).

Another similar dwelling was built 1n 1901 by James and Mary Sansbury on Lot
8 of Block F, which they purchased from Rogers1n 1900.3° The house 15 three bays
wide, and it 1s now covered with brown horizontal siding with white tnm. Its front
porch has been enclosed. The Sansbury house differs from some of the others 1n
that it has stencil tnm on the raking cornice, and a gable-front loft window with
decorative incised wood lintel (Figure 27).
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Figure 22. The Taylor-Johnson House: Block F Lot 10, Rogers subdivision - 5118 Decatur
Street (onignally Wells Avenue) Front-gabled frame dwelling built 1n 1900 by Elisha P
Taylor.
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Figure 23. The Taylor-Schlossen House: Block F, Lot 14, Rogers subdivision 5101 Emer-

son Street (ongmally Washington Avenue) - Front-gabled frame dwelling built 1n 1900 by
ElishaP Taylor.
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Figure 24. The Taylor-Curtis House: Block F Lot 23, Rogers subdivision 5119 Emerson

Street (onignally Washington Avenue) Front-gabled frame dwelling built in 1900 by Elisha
P Taylor.

4 '&f;i‘;- ] [ 4

N

Figure 25. The Taylor-Cooke House: Block G, Lot 1, Rogers subdivision - 5111 Decatur

Street (origmally Wells Avenue) - Front-gabled frame dwelling built 1n 1900 by Elisha P
Taylor.




. . . e L
l "_\ - N v
[PPSO 241 ] ?i‘]

e gia

Figure 26. The Charles Noms House: Block E, Lots 2 and 3, Rogers subdivision 5103
Decatur Street (oniginally Wells Avenue) - Front-gabled frame dwelling built circa 1904 by
Charles Norris.

Figure 27. The Sansbury House: Block F, Lot 8, Rogers subdivision 5114 Decatur Street ™
(ongmally Wells Avenue) Front-gabled frame dwelling built in 1901 by James and Mary
Sansbury.
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The house on Lot 6 of Block E was built for Rachel Sampson, who purchased
Lot 6 from Rogers 1n 1901, 1n the following year she purchased the adjoining lot (5)
to the west and completed the construction of a house which straddled the line
between the two lots. There have been window changes, and there 1s a major side
wing built at right angles to the main block giving it a cross-gabled plan, but it
appears that the house was onginally of the traditional front-gabled form. Mrs.
Sampson was a retired teacher; she remained 1n the house until her death 1n 1918,
and devised the property to her grandson, Kinjiro Matsudaira, who would later
become the first mayor of the incorporated town of Edmonston. The Sampson house
remawned the home of Mayor Matsudarra until his death 1n 1963.%® The house 1s
presently sheathed with white aluminum siding with black trim (Figure 28).

A noticeably different vanant of the front-gabled house was built some years
later 1n the northern section of the Rogers subdivision; it stands a short distance east
of the Poppleton House. This northerly section was not divided into blocks and lots
as was the area south of Washington Avenue, but like the Poppleton property, was
sold by acreage.

In 1907 Rogers sold to William H. Carlton 1 1/6 acres immediately east of the
Poppleton (by then Armstrong) house. It was not uatil about 1918, however, that
Carlton built the house; it 1s somewhat different from the traditional front-gabled
houses 1n that it has a two-story rectangular bay projecting from the gable front
(Figure 29). Ths bay, which takes up the first (westernmost) bay of the gable front,
renders it asymmetrical and different from the other front-gabled dwellings which
were so popular 1n the early twentieth-century suburban communities. Carlton
worked at the pumping station; he and hus wife sold the house and property1n 19224

FRONT-GABLED HOUSES IN THE PALESTINE SUBDIVISION

Eleven houses of the front-gabled form still stand 1n the Palestine Subdivision
west of the Northeast Branch. All were built between 1903 and 1911. The Palestine
subdivision did not develop as fast as the Rogers subdivision to the east; by 1904
only two front-gabled houses had been erected 1n the Palestine subdivision, and the
only other houses standin, f 1n that subdivision were the four I-Houses built as rental
properties by Dr. Wells.*? But within the next several years, nine more front-gabled
dwellings were built in the subdivision, and this became the most frequent and
popular house form.

The earliest of the front-gabled houses 1n the Palestine subdivision was built on
Lot 13. In 1903 John and Carrie Anderson purchased Lot 13 which fronted on the
man east-west street (Wells Avenue) runming eastward from Hyattsville proper
through the East Hyattsville community John Anderson worked as a printer.
Within the year, the Andersons built a fairly large version of the front-gabled house,
three (irregular) bays wide. It remained the Anderson family home until 1918
(Figure 30); it stands on a promunent comer 1n the community, now sheathed with
white asbestos shingle. 43

Another front-gabled house was built 1n 1904 for the family of Annie Hoge
McLeod on Lot 30.** The house 1s three bays wide, with boxed returned cornices.
Today it 1s sheathed with pale green synthetic siding (Figure 31).



Figure 28. The Sampson-Matsudaira House: Block E, Lots 5 and 6, Rogers subdivision
5109 Decatur Street (ongnally Wells Avenue) - Front-gabled frame dwelling built 1n 1901 by
Rachel Sampson.

. el .
2.0 . o kS e o

Figure 29. The William Carlton House: northem section of Rogers subdivision - 5110 Emer-
son Street (ongmally Washington Avenue) a variant of the front-gabled house form, built in
1918 by William Carlton.
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Figure 30. The Anderson House: Lot 13, Palestine subdivision - 4702 Decatur Street
(ongnally Wells Avenue) - Front-gabled frame dwelling built circa 1904 by John and Came
Anderson..

Figure 31. The McLeod House: Lot 30, Palestine subdivision 4907 49th Avenue (oniginally
Prince George Street) - Front-gabled frame dwelling built 1n 1904 for Annie Hoge McLeod.




Nine more houses of similar form were built before 1912. On Lot 28, Dr. Wells
himself built a handsome front-gabled house for rental purposes; it has returned
cornices and turned bracketed porch posts andits wood siding 1s painted a light blue-
gray, with white tnm (Figure 32)

On Lot 32, J. R. Young bmlt a similar front-gabled house, and apparently
manageditasarental property 6 The Victonian details cannot now be distinguished
on thus house, for it has been sheathed 1n aluminum siding. An attempt has been
made to retain some of the Victonian decorative detail, however, 1n the novelty
shingle which defines a pediment 1n the gable front. The corntces also are returned,
although they are now encased 1n aluminum (Figure 33).

Before 1910, John and Lisette Schwartzmann built a front-gabled dwelling on
Lot 33, and made it their family home. John Schwartzmann had immugrated from
Germany 1n 1868, and worked as a blacksmith, 47 The Schwartzmanns’ house was
narrower than most of the other front-gabled houses of thus period 1n the community;
only two bays wide, it 1s today sheathed 1n white asbestos shingle, with brown trim
(Figure 34).

Also before 1910, John and Margaret Salzman built a house on Lot 61, fronting
on Prince George Street, one of the secondary streets 1n the Palestine subdivision.
John Salzman worked as a telephone lineman, dunng this period of intensive
installation of telephone service 1n the suburbs of Washington. The house which he
built was only two bays wide, narrower than most of the others being erected during
thus period, but its compact lines were varied by a one-story hip-roof projecting bay
on one of the long side elevations. Today, this small and handsome house 1s covered
with gray-green asbestos shingle, and the tnim 1s painted white (Figure 35)

Atabout the same time, Robert and Chnistiana McLeod built a front-gabled house
on Lot 17. It fronted on the principal road (Wells Avenue) through the community,
on a comer with one of the secondary roads. The McLeods had immugrated from
Scotland as newlyweds 1n 1870, and Robert McLeod worked as a stone mason.
Their house was somewhat narrower than the standard front-gabled house, an
wrregular two bays wide. Today the house 1s covered with yellow stucco, and the
hip-roof front porch 1s enclosed. The house does, however, retain a few elements
of its Victonan trim, 1n the fish-scale shingle and Stick-style wood ornament of the

upper gable (Figure 36)

Four more front-gabled houses were built circa 1910, fronting on the three
secondary streets north of Wells Avenue. On Lot 37, Charles Ingalls built this type
of house, fronting on Prince George Street. Ingalls apparently never lived 1n this
house, but managed it as arental property % OnLot 58, Homer Lemon built another
of this type of house. Three bays wide, the Lemon house fronted on Charles Street;
it also was apparently managed as a rental property Today, the house 1s sheathed
with white aluminum stding, and one of the second-story front windows has been
structurally closed; the house does, however, retain the Vrctonan tnm of the porch
1 its turned posts and openwork jigsawn brackets (Figure 37)

The two remaining front-gabled houses still standing 1n the Palestine subdivision
were built by members of the Barnes family. These two houses were built on two
adjoimng lots, fronting on River Road (now Taylor Road) and facing the river. River
Road ran north and south along the west bank of the Northeast Branch, following
the line of the river and forming the eastern boundary of the Palestine subdivision.

33

[N



34

‘ \-'g___-_-_’ — 7—— - i iy ‘—-—-' - A,‘:-_‘i'_ m‘\"?r';l :.:
Figure 32. The Wells (rental) House. Lot 28, Palestine subdivision - 4913 49th Avenue

(orignally Prince George Street) - Front-gabled frame dwelling built circa 1910 by Dr. C.A.
Wells.
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Figure 33. The J.R. Young House: Lot 32, Palestine subdivision - 4901 49th Avenue
(ongmally Prince George Street) Front-gabled frame dwelling built circa 1910 by J.R. Young.
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Figure 34. The Schwartzmann House: Lot 3?;. P.alestiné subdiv;su;n - 4900 49th Avenue
(ongmnally Prince George Street) Front-gabled frame dwelling built circa 1909 by John and
Lisette Schwartzmann.
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Figure 35. The Salzman Hous'e: Lot 61, Palestine subdivision - 4916 49th Avenue (ongmally
Pnince George Street) - Front-gabled frame dwelling built circa 1909 by John and Margaret
Salzman.
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Figure 36, The Chnstiana McLeod House: Lot 17, Palestine subdivision - 4804 Decatur
Street (ongmally Wells Avenue) Front-gabled frame dwelling built circa 1909 for Robert and
Chnistiana McLeod.
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Figure 37. The Homer Lemon House: Lot 58, Palestine subvxsmn 5009 47th Avenue
(ongnally Charles Street) Front-gabled frame dwelling built circa 1910,




Both of the Barnes family dwellings were substantial structures, but of the two-bay-
wide vanety. Emma and Edward Barnes built their house on Lot 26 (Figure 38).

Edward Barnes was retired by 1910, but hus son Walter, who lived 1n this house with.

hus parents, was a stone mason, working 1n the cutting of marble. Next door, on Lot
27,1mmediately to the north, Edward and Emma Barnes’ older son, James R. Barnes,
built a stmilar house (Figure 39). James Barnes also worked 1n marble, and lived
i this house withhis wife, Sadie, and their small children.>? Both houses have been
altered and retain very little of the original tnm. They were probably nearly 1dentical
when they were first built, essentially murror images of one another, with the boxed
cornice defimng a pediment 1n each gable front.

The survey shows that the earliest houses built 1n the East Hyattsville community
were of the front-gabled and the I-house form. Somewhat larger and more substan-
tial cross-gabled houses soon followed, particularly on slightly larger lots. The most
popular and frequent house type, however, was of the front-gabled form, well suited
to the deep and narrow lots of the new subdivisions. Although the front-gabled
houses followed a fairly standard form 1n accommodating to the urban lots, they
exhibited vaniety 1n width as well as 1n decorative trim. In the two East Hyattsville
subdivisions which would later become Edmonston, the 21 surviving dwellings of
this type provide examples of this vanety.

THE AMERICAN FOURSQUARE

As the East Hyattsville community entered its second decade, another popular
house form made its appearance. The Amenican Foursquare became one of the most
substantial house forms 1n the subdivisions of the second and third decades of the
twentieth century. Wider than the front-gabled house form, the Foursquare was
typrcally built on larger building lots or on a group of adjoiming narrow lots. Two
interesting examples of this form still stand 1n the Edmonston community - one 1n
the Rogers and one 1n the Palestine subdivision. Both were built after the end of
World War 1.

The Foursquare had a basically square floor plan. Some had a central entry-stair-
hall flanked by four corner rooms; others had a side entry hall which formed one of
the four nearly equal spaces of the floor plan. This house almost always had a hup
roof, and usually had a shed, hip or gable dormer 1n the principal plane of the roof.
All vanants were fronted by a facade-wide porch.

On Lot 59 of the Palestine subdivision, Charles Luebner 1n 1920 built a modest
and relatively small variant.of the Foursquare form. Entrance was 1n the side bay,
and loft level was lighted by a very shallow hip dormer. The house 1s now covered
with gray bricktex asphalt shingle, and there 1s a small one-story wing on one side

(Figure 40). 3

A larger version of the Foursquare was built 1n 1932 on parts of the lots which
Kinjiro Matsudaira had inherited from his grandmother, Rachel Sampson. In
September 1930, Haru Matsudaira, daughter of the Mayor, marned Malcolm Dent.
In the following year, Kinjiro Matsudaira sold the southern 50 feet of Lots 5 and 6
of Block E to the newlyweds. In 1932, the Dents built a handsome Foursquare
house, located just south of the Matsudairas’ house, but fronting on Fourth Street.
Years later, anadjoimng portion of Lot 7 to the south was acquired by the subsequent
owner of the house, increasing the size of the yard around the house. Then 1n 1948
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Figure 38. The Emma and Edward Bames House: Lot 26, Palestine subdivision - 4910
Taylor Road (oniginally River Road) - Front-gabled frame dwelling built circa 1910 for Emma
and Edward Barnes.

Figure 39. The James Bames House: Lot 27, Palestine subdiviston - 4914 Taylor Road
(ongnally River Road) - Front-gabled frame dwelling built circa 1910 for James and Sadie
Bames..




Figure 40. The Luebner House; Lot 59, Palestine subdivision - 5001 47th Avenue (onginally
Charles Street) - Foursquare frame dwelling built mn 1920 for Charles Luebner.

Figure 41. The Dent-Matsudaira House: Block E, parts of Lots 5, 6 and 7, Rogers subdivision
-4808 51st Place (origmally Third Street) - Foursquare frame dwelling built n 1932 for
Malcolm Dent.
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the house and entire grounds were purchased by Robert, son of Kinjiro Matsudaira
and younger brother of Haru Matsudaira Dent, thus bringing the property back into
the Matsudatra family. It remains the home of the Matsudaira family to this day.""4

The Dent-Matsudaira house 1s a large and handsome verston of the Foursquare
form. Entrance 15 in the side bay of the principal three-bay facade, leading to a side
starrhall. Windows on both first and second stories of the main facade are double,
1.e., side by side, with 8/1 sashes. The loft level 1s lighted by a hip dormer 1n the
principal plane. The hup porch across the main facade 1s supported by groups of
square columns (Figure 41).

THE BUNGALOW

As the East Hyattsville community entered its third decade, the bungalow
emerged as the most popular house form. With its distribution facilitated by the
mail-order companies such as Sears, Roebuck and Company, Montgomery Ward,
and Gordon-Van Tine, the bungalow became the most frequent house form of the
twenties, both for tract building 1n new subdivisions and for 1nfill construction
between existing older houses. This popular form will be examined later 1n the
context of the new subdivisions of the 1920s.



CONTINUED DEVELOPMENT

THE PUMPING STATION

The pumping station was located on Lots 38 and 39 of Palestine and supplied
water for the City of Hyattsville from the end of the mneteenth century It included
adeep well, apumping station, and the underground water storage, which consisted
of a brick reservoir approximately 50 feet 1n diameter and 20 feet deep, with a
capacity of 100,000 gallons. The pump delivered water from the underground
reservorr to an elevated tank on the west side of Hyattsville. On the adjacent Lot
40, William Rush, operating engineer of the pumping station, lived 1n a molded
concrete block house which still stands.>> The pumping station employed several
ofthe early residents of the East Hyattsville community, as did the nearby Hyattsville
ice plant. The pumping station closed 1n the 1920s, after its functions were taken
overslay the newly established (1918) Washington Suburban Sanitary Commus-
sion.

THE PUBLIC SCHOOL, 1915

Immediately east of the pumping station was the first school 1n the community;
it was builtin 1915 on Lots 45 and 46 of the Palestine subdivision, on the south side
of Wells Avenue (now Decatur Street) at the foot of Charles Street. Onginally only
three rooms, this elementary school was for the white children who lived south of
the railroad, and 1n East Hyattsville. The school was enlarged by 1930, and rebuilt
to its present form 1n 1967 with a new two-story building constructed across the
front to accommodate the prnmary grades. The school closed 1n 1979 and was
transferred to the County 1n 1984. It was later sold and now houses the National
Technical Institute.>’

INCORPORATION IN 1924

The movement toward 1ncorporation began after World War I with the pursuit
of better services for the growing population. Hyattsville had been 1ncorporated
since 1886, and had a growing population of well over 1000, as well as many of the
desired services not yet available to the residents of East Hyattsville. In general, the
buildings of East Hyattsville were more modest than those of the older Hyattsville,
and the residents of the newer community were working-class families as opposed
to professionals, many having recently immigrated from Europe. A relatively small
number of black families settled 1n East Hyattsville, particularly on the lots which
fronted on the railroad tracks and in the northern section of the Rogers subdivision.
By 1920 there were 503 residents 1n the East Hyattsville community, and they began
to press for incorporation and self-government.

Incorporation was achueved 1n 1924 with the act to incorporate as the Town of
Edmonston. The boundaries took 1n the wedge-shaped area between Hyattsville and
the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad on the west, Riverdale on the north, and
Bladensburg on the east and south.”? The incorporated town spanned the Northeast
Branch, and the unpaved main street (Wells Avenue) crossed the branch on a narrow
wooden bridge.
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The new municapality did not retain the name “East Hyattsville,” as might have
been expected. Itislikely that the town leaders intended, by choosing another name,
to avoid the appearance of being only a part of the larger and more promunent City
of Hyattsville. Instead the new community took the name of the old north-south
road which historically had connected Bladensburg with Vansville to the north. The
new municipality lay to the west of Edmonston Road; this ancient roadway was
named for members of the Edmonston family who had owned 1and and managed
plantations along its path.

'The new Town was to consist of two wards, the First Ward on the west side of
the niver, and the Second Ward on the east. It was to be run by a Mayor and four
Councilmen, two from each ward. Some of the first actions taken by the first elected
Mayor and Council were the paving and resurfacing of roads, street lighting, a
concrete bridge, and water and sewer services provided by the newly established
Washington Suburban Sanitary Commission 1n place of the pumping station 1n the
southwest section of the town.

The census records of 1920 give a clear demographic picture of the community
which was developing just before the incorporation of Edmonston. One hundred
and three families lived 1n 98 dwellings, making their way up 1n the world, striving
to own their own homes and raise their families 1n safe and healthful surroundings.
The residents represented a cross-section of a working-class community, including
all the trades and occupations which make a small town function. There was an
elementary school, several small industries, and a scattening of small stores. A
relatively large group of persons (13) worked as clerks 1n government offices
(Departments of War, Treasury, Internal Revenue, etc.), while 6 worked for the
Government Printing and Engraving offices, 4 1n vanous capacities for the Post
Office, and 2 for the Department of Agriculture; commuting to all of these govern-
ment offices was easily done by railroad or streetcar. These transportation lines, so
important to the development of the town, employed 16 other men: 5 as train
engineers, 6 others 1n railroad jobs, 3 as telegraphers, and 2 as motormen for the
trolley line. A significant number of men worked in the building trades: six
carpenters, one bricklayer, five panters, four electnicians, two plasterers, one
plumber, one paperhanger, one foundation digger, three metalworkers, four stone
cutters, one wood turner, and one worker 1n cement. Five men worked at the Navy
Yard, and five as machimsts; there were nine stonographers, six bookkeepers, and
three salesmen.

This was a working-class community, and the professions were not represented
1n the early years; more representative of the small town atmosphere were the esght
laborers, two telephone workers, one nurse and one blacksmith. Nine women were
employed as domestics, three as laundresses and two as seamstresses; six men
worked as chauffeurs, one as a waiter, two as janitors and one as a night watchman,
Five men were employed by the local pumping station, gas company and 1ce plant.
Two grocers, one baker, two barbers, two firemen, and two policemen completed
the working population of the community 1n 1920 - providing the variety of services
which makes a community work &0



AFTER INCORPORATION
FUNKHOUSER SUBDIVISION, 1925

The second major building phase 1n the community began soon after its incor-
poration as the Town of Edmonston. In 1925, Robert E. Funkhouser, who was also
active in the development of nearby Mount Raimer, purchased a large portion of the
Palestine subdivision south of Wells Avenue, including parts of Lots 45 and 46, and
all of Lots 47 through 54. He had the 1and resubdivided 1n 1925 by surveyor Edward
L. Latimer, and began the development of Funkhouser’s Addition to Hyattsville
(Figure 42). 61 The resubdivision provided 40 building lots, smalier than the lots 1n
the earlier subdivisions, averaging 40 by 90 feet as opposed to the 50 by 200 foot
lots of the two earlier subdivisions. Funkhouser immediately had a small frame
bungalow erected on each lot, and in the same year began to sell the individual
houses.

The houses of the Funkhouser subdivision were essentially identical: smail
bungalows of 1-1/2 stones, side-gabled, two bays by three, with entrance 1n the first
bay of the two-bay main facade, sheltered by a facade-wide shed-roof porch
supported by tapered wood posts on molded block bases. The loft level was lighted
by a shallow shed dormer enclosing two narrow six-pane windows (Figure 43).
Many of these small bungalows have been enlarged, some with side additions and
some with full second stonies, but the lines of the oniginal modest dwellings are easily
recogmzable (Figure 44). They are similar but not identical to the Savoy and
Hazelton models distributed by Sears, Roebuck and Company dunng this period,
and to several popular models distributed by other mail-order compames (Figure
45). When these bungalows were completed 1n 1926, each was assessed at a value
of $2000, and they sold quickly. With the addition of new families 1n these houses,
Edmonston’s population increased from 503 residents 1n 1920 to 717 1n 1930. 62

Bungalows were the most popular small dwelling type dunng the 1920s, and
they were built throughout the emerging suburbs duning those years. Bungalows of
this period can be found not only 1n Funkhouser’s Addition, but on many of the other
streets of Edmonston, just as they are in Hyattsville, Riverdale, Brentwood, Mount
Rainter and other similar suburbs. In Edmonston fine examples can be found,
particularly on Decatur and Crittenden Streets, and 51st Avenue (Figure 46). These
bungalows are generally larger than the bungalows built on the small lots of
Funkhouser’s Addition.

By far the majority of dwellings built 1n Edmonston during the 1920s were
bungalows. Building slowed duning the years of the Great Depression, but began
again 1n the mid 1930s with the construction of small cottages. The Franklin Atlas
shows that by 1940 there were 89 dwellings on the west side of the branch, 1n the
onginal Palestine subdivision (Figure 47); 38 of these were bungalows of the
Funkhouser subdiviston. There were 60 dwellings on the east side of the branch 1n
1940 1n the onginal Rogers subdivision (Figure 48), at least 21 of which were
bungalows.
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Figure 43. Funkhouser bungalow: Lot 19,

4809 48th Avenue
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Gordon-VanTine Homes -

Gordon-Van Tine Home No. 554

Large Bedrooms 1n This Inexpenstve Bungalow

This House Can be Furnished with Siding or Shingles on Outside Walls Instead of Stucco.  Write for Prices.

For Prices on This Home, Sce First Page.
Read Pages 9 and 10 for Full Description of Materlals

HIS 15 not an expensive house, but it has

a _most atiractive exterior. Its lines are

all simple and practical with nothing to

detract {rom the harmony of plan. Good
udgment has been used in achteving the bunga.
ow 1deals of simplicity and coziness and abave
all practs lity.

Any possible monotony of line has been
avoided by the dormer. which breaks the rool
before it extends over the porch. Further
variation has been introduced through the more
abrupt stope of the hnuse ranl, as well as the
hooded bay. his pr window imp
the exterior ot the house, and at the same time
3dds & bit of space to the width of the dining
soom.

The extenior walls and the square porch pillar
are stucco, for which we furnish Byrkitt patent
sheathing.

The dormer walls are shingled, with rafter
ends and cornice, hke those of the main roof.
The plainness of line 13 further emphasized 1n
the outhned belt course and the poreh radl and
balusters.

A vestibule can seldom be arranged for 1n a
house of this size, tut here you find a vestibule
and a closet for coats opening off of it. The

You will like the living and dining room
thrown together. with the two sets of twin
windows, good [lurniture space, and pleasant
outlook.

An absolute through draft can be gained at
any time by opening the door that leads to the
carelully worked out Gordon-Van Tine kitchen.

This s fitted with a kitchen wall case design
“B" You will admut 1t 13 planned to make work
simple and pleasant. The sink 1s placed be-
tween the work table and range. This cone
lorm‘s to the approved 1dcas of kitchen arrange-
ment.

The vear entry provides a recess for the re-
[rigesator waich is thus out of the way and can
be 1ced A the [ the

The b stairs d d here to
a full sized cellar ighted with 312 cellar windows,

A small inner hatl opemng from the dinmg
room thnnects the two large chambers, eac
having tvin windows, really unusually large
closets, and well arranged wall space. Both
are adjacent to the bath, For the bath, we
furnish a wall towel case. as shown in the col-
ored-section.

FProm front to back door every foot of sparn
has been economically taken care of, a fact that

all xglr round advantage of thiz zrrange
needy no explanation.

PAINT = Unless otherwise instrucied we will furnish while paint for the teim.

stusco.

" or bg those who have already lived
1n this comfortable home.

The walls are

bduslders soom.

*“VERY MUCH PLEASED"

Mapsrs. Gordon-Van Tine Company, Dorenport, fowa,

Gentlemen: We are very much pleased with ihe house and § believe it mede o sale of @ barn
erected gust vecently bv my nerghdor, J. M. Long.
heve an the sprang. and | should mot be surprised if you would hear from some of the prospeclive
Wil anclose smapshot of the house,

Lucas, Jowa, Decambder 12, 1918,
There are abcut two new Aouses going up

Yours truly (Signed), F L. Pim.
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Figure 45. Gordon-Van Tine Home No. 554; typical small bungalow of the 1920s.

Floor Plan

46




Ll Y- 1Y

i

Figure 46. Typical bungalow: Block E, Lot 16, Rogers subdivision - 4807 51st Avenue
(ongmally Second Street) Side-gabled bungalow built 1 1920s.
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Figure 47. Section of Edmonston west of River (Palestine subdivision), Franklin Atlas of Prince George’s County, Maryland, 1940.

48



-~
4
Y

g

TSR

" )
llhlnl//a.:‘\«
(/ L5
1

Franklin Atlas of Prince George's County, Maryland, 1940.

Figure 48. Section of Edmonston east of nver (Rogers subdivision)
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STREET NAME CHANGES, 1941

Dunng the years of World War II, development continued slowly Streets were
paved and extended. When, 1n August 1941, a new system of street names was
adopted throughout the Washington suburban area, the names of Edmonston’s
streets were changed. The surnames of the oniginal landowners and developers were
abandoned, and replaced by the alphabetical (east-west) and numencal (north-south)
system established 1n the District of Columbia. Wells Avenue, the principal east-
west artery through both the Palestine and Rogers subdivisions, became Decatur
Street. Parallel to Decatur, Washington became Emerson Street, Guy became
Crittenden Street, and Sibley became Buchanan Street. As for the north-south
streetsinthe Palestine subdivision, St. Mary's became 46th Avenue, Charles became
47th Avenue, Prince Edward became 48th Avenue and Prince George became 49th
Avenue. River Road, which ran along the west side of the Northeast Branch, became
Taylor Street. Inthe Rogers subdivision, River Drive (on the east side of the Branch)
became Tanglewood Dnve. First Street became 50th Avenue, Second Street
became S1st Avenue, Third Street became S1st Place, and Fourth Street became
52nd Avenue.

EDMONSTON TERRACE, 1945

Development continued in Edmonston, but it was sporadic, and did not follow a
regular pattern. Generally, small cottages, typical of the 1930s and 1940s, were built
onunimprovedlotsbetweenolder dwellings, creating asort of development by infill.
This pattern changed at the end of World War I withthe development of Edmonston
Terrace 1n the area just north of the Palestine subdivision. The mne-acre Edmonston
Terrace subdivision was platted 1n 1945 (Figure 49), and consisted of nearly
1dentical two-story side-gabled brick residences, constructed on 41 small (average
5500 square feet) lots on both sides of Gallatin and Hamilton Streets (Figure 50).
Edmonston Terrace represents a departure from the sporadic development pattern
of the previous two decades. It also contributed to a substantial increase in the
population of Edmonston 1n the immediate post-war period. By 1950, the population
had mncreased to 1190, from the 717 count of 1930.55 After the construction of
Edmonston Terrace, development returned to its sporadic pattern, with occasional
infill between older dwellings by 1950s and 1960s ranch-style houses.

THE WIDENING OF DECATUR STREET, 1946

In 1945 and 1946, the Town of Edmonston made a series of contract agreements
with indivaduals whose properties fronted on Decatur Street, for the purpose of
establishing a wider nght-of-way for that important street. Through deeds of
nght-of-way, worked out through agreements between the Town and the owners of
properties fronting on Decatur Street, the Town acquired 10 feet on the north side
and 10 feet on the south side of the street, and Decatur Street was widened by 20
feet, and repaved 1n 1946.%6



SLKKS ABC om D

)
T LDMONSTON TERRACE
i :g PRINCE GEORGES COUNTY, MARYLAND
R .gg ’_»' ~a ScaLLs s o308 avour mis
ﬁ:ﬂ MADDOR ans NOPNINS
i ar ‘\ AT
He H
pEeiny | -

\ Csrmesa s Cootrocars
4 Surmty saielly Sl 90 JFED s0ums Gewws oy EUIOVEY

R 3 Maaer 100

mones avg,

aye

! & dacLarmn tagorman  avc}

Figure 50. The houses of Edmonston Terrace, 1945: View east, 4700 block of Gallatin Street.
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FLOOD CONTROL, 1950s

Edmonston had always been subject to flooding from the Northeast Branch, and
residents sustained considerable damage to houses when severe flooding occurred.
Thus problem was alleviated 1n the 1950s with the Army Corps of Engineers’ flood
control project. The niver was dredged, the stream path widened, and earthen dikes
were constructed along the edges of that widened path. Several dwellings were
demolished dunng the course of this project, and one early front-gabled house which
stood on Decatur Street near the niver’s edge was moved south to its present location
at 4913 Crittenden Street.

THE MODERN PERIOD

After World War II, development continued slowly 1n Edmonston, particularly
with the construction of industnal facilities along the railroad and in the
southernmost section. With the 1nflux of government workers and the construction
1n the 1960s of the Fountain Park apartment complex 1n the northeast section of the
town, the population increased to over 1400. After that time, the population
stabilized and then began to declme, registering at 1441 1n 1970, 1109 1n 1980, and
thendecreasing to 8511n 1990.57 Hemmed 1n on all sides by Hyattsville, Riverdale
and Bladensburg, the Town of Edmonston has no opportunity for expansion, and
new development 1s limited to lots where older buildings once stood. The Town, 1n
spite of these pressures, retains more than half of its original building stock (31 out
of the 55 dwellings built 1n the first decade) as well as a majority (21 1n the Rogers
subdiviston, and 38 1n Palestine) of the bungalows built 1n the 1920s.

Today Edmonston 1s principally a community of commuters, of middle-class
housing 1n a convement location close to the Distnct of Columbia and easily
accessible by automobile along Rhode Island Avenue, the old streetcar line. Itisa
community where families can find affordable homes, where many of the old-time
residents have stayed, and where second or third generations still live. It1s a
close-knit community which, while retaiming a hold on its older families, still
welcomes newcomers, and which periodically holds a Founders Day parade. A
significant number of Edmonston’s earliest dwellings still stand, and provide a
visible hustory of the growth and development of the community
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